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February 11, 2014

EMAIL RESS & COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Dufferin Wind Power Inc. - Application for Authority to Expropriate
(EB-2013-0268)

We are counsel to the applicant, Dufferin Wind Power Inc. (“DWPI”) in the above-referenced
proceeding. In the Board’s Procedural Order No. 3 and Decision on Issues dated February 7,
2014, the Board refers at p. 5 to comments made by Mr. Thom, counsel for the intervenors
James Daniel Black and Marian Arlene Black (the “Blacks”) indicating that the nature of the
Blacks’ involvement in the proceeding going forward would depend on the outcome of
discussions with DWPI following the recent release of an arbitral award between the Blacks and

DWPIL.

Yesterday we were advised by Mr. Thom that the Blacks do not intend to take further steps in
relation to the arbitral award. We also confirmed that all requirements of the arbitral award
relevant to the placement of collector lines on the Blacks’ properties have been satisfied. As
DWPI has now secured all interests in land necessary for the construction, operation and
maintenance of the collector lines on these properties, we hereby advise the Board that DWPI is
withdrawing its application for authority to expropriate insofar as it relates to the Blacks’
properties.

rs truly,

.*_Jonathan Myers
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cc: Mr. J. Hammond, Dufferin Wind
Mr. C. Smith, Torys LLP
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